To, Date: 15/07/2020
Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest

Cum FCA Nodal Officer,

Jhalana Institutional Area

Aranaya Bhawan, Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal No.
FP/R]/OFC/45721/2020.

Ref: Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (HoFF) EDS letter No. F 14 ( 409/37) 2020/FCA/PCCF/EDS-1,
Dated 15.06.2020.

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS vide above cited letter regarding
Forest Diversion Proposal for “Laying of Underground Optical Fiber Cable along the road within the
existing ROW from KMS - 0/0 to KMS 56.262 = 56.262 km (Badi Sadri - Tekan Road) District -
Chittorgarh & Udaipur, Rajasthan”.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEFCC Web portal for
your reference and further processing please.

Point Wise Compliance Report: FP/R]/OFC/45721/2020

Point No. EDS Observation by Forest Department Reply by User Agency

Details of land required for forest:
Past Proposal details has been uploaded in
B. 1. Details of all the proposals submitted Part-l at serial No. B1

in the past is not given.

Employment likely to be generated:

Permanent employment is zero shown in this Correction has been done in Permanent
E. column but in additional information 4 persons | gmployment details.

permanent employment is given it is

contradictory.

Additional information Details

1. InBar chart., the total length is gi\{en Required Correction’s has been done and
2944 m while in the area calculation updated Bar chart has been uploaded in Part-I.
sheet, it is 2945 m. Please clarify.
Place: Jaipur Signature of User Agency

Date: 15.07.2020 Office Seal




